Patricia N. McCausland

Vice President and Assistant Chief Counsel, Regulatory

TIME WARNER FEB 212008
CABLE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S OFFICE

February 20, 2007

Mr. Paul Clanon

Executive Director

Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102

VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS

Re:  Time Warner Cable’s Application for a
State Franchise In Thousand Oaks, California

Dear Mr. Clanon:

We are in receipt of the correspondence forwarded to you by the City of
Thousand Oaks in response to Time Warner Cable’s application for a state-issued
franchise for the City. It was not Time Warner Cable’s intent in filing for a state-issued
franchise to put the Commission in the position of having to engage in an analysis of
Time Warner Cable’s eligibility. Nor indeed was it our intent to upset the City. Time
Warner Cable is pleased to have established a good working relationship with the City
since acquiring the franchise in August, 2006. Accordingly, Time Warner Cable
withdraws its application and, as such, does not believe it is necessary to respond to the
City’s correspondence at this time.

Sincerely,
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Patricia N. McCausland

PNM/srt

ce: Mr. Michael Morris
Patrick J. Hehir, Esq.
Ms. Patricia Fergoso-Cox



